From: Sarah Palmer

To: Diane Turner; George Minton; Miriam Mathews
Cc: Trisha Jansson; Rhonda Blood

Subject: FW: MSD officials meeting

Date: Monday, 27 November 2023 5:03:27 pm

IN-CONFIDENCE

FYI team

Sarah Palmer — Manager, Disability Policy (she/her)
s9(2)(a) | The Aurora Centre | 56 The Terrace | PO Box 1556 | Wellington | New Zealand

From: Rhonda Blood <9(2)(@) @msd.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 5:01 pm

To: Policy GMs (MSD) <52(2(@ @msd.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: MSD officials meeting

IN-CONFIDENCE

FYI. I'll put a hold in diaries til the official invite comes through.

From: Adelaide Gleadow <2(2)(@) @msd.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 5:00 pm

To: Rhonda Blood <522 @msd.govt.nz>; Justina Gear

<59(2)(a) @msd.govt.nz>

Cc: Telea Andrews <52(2)(@) @msd.govt.nz>; $22)@) @parliament.govt.nz

Subject: Re: MSD officials meeting

IN-CONFIDENCE

Hey Justina

Are we able to pencil in this time for Debbie?

@Rhonda Blood for Simon and Policy peeps too.

Thanks

Adelaide

From: Phoebe Duncan <#2(2)(@) @parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 4:57 PM

To: Adelaide Gleadow <59(2)(@) @msd.govt.nz>

Subject: MSD officials meeting
Hi Adelaide,

Can we please pencil in 1:30pm on Thursday for a meeting with MSD officials and the Minister.
Please note that this time is pending the Ministers approval and is still TBC.



My understanding is this meeting will include the following attendees.

e Debbie Power,

e Simon MacPherson
e Julia Bergman (although | believe Julia in on leave at the moment)

e Diane Turner
e Harry Fenton
e George Minton

Is there anyone else | need to get in touch with that is not on this list?

Nga mihi nui,

Phoebe

Phoebe Duncan

Private Secretary — Seniors | Office of Hon Casey Costello
Minister of Customs

Minister for Seniors

Associate Minister of Immigration

Associate Minister of Health

Associate Minister of Police

DDI:89(2)(a) M: +59(2)(a) E:59(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington b1bU, New Zealand





